
 
100 RIVEREDGE ROAD TENAFLY, NEW JERSEY 07670 

 
 

THPC Minutes of April 7, 2011  
 

Chairman David Wall called the meeting to order at 8:05 P.M. and read the Open Public 
Meetings Act. 
 
Open Public Meetings Act  
 
In compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, P.L. 1975, Chapter 231, the notice 
requirements have been satisfied. 
 
Meeting dates for the year are confirmed at the Annual Meeting, and posted on the public 
bulletin board in the lobby of the Municipal Center and published in the Press Journal and The 
Record within the first 10 days of the New Year. 
 
Copies of all revised or additional meeting notices are sent via fax to the Press Journal, The 
Record, Suburbanite and Northern Valley News and are posted on the public bulletin board in 
the lobby of the Municipal Center. 
 
Roll Call:  
 
Present: Chairman Dave Wall, Rita Heller, Karen Neus, Paul Stefanowicz 
Excused:  Janice Jacobs, Don Merino, Mario Turchi 
 
Approval of March 2011 Minutes  
 
Motion to approve minutes made by P. Stefanowicz; seconded by R. Heller.  So moved. 
 
Certificates of Appropriateness – nothing at this time 
 
Public Meeting Portion  
 
Rick Winfield, 74 Magnolia Avenue, Tenafly, N.J. spoke to the Members as he has wanted to 
put a trellis in his driveway.  His home is in the Magnolia Avenue Historic District. The 
application for the trellis, which was part of a multi-part C of A, was originally denied back in 
September 2009 for the reasons stated on the back of the applicati on for the Certificate of 
Appropriateness.  It was out of character for the d istrict.   Mr. Winfield showed the Members 
a picture of the proposed trellis via his computer.  He said he’d supported HPC way back in the 
beginning of their formation of the Magnolia Avenue Historic District, and felt he’d taken a 
monetary “hit” in doing so, as District went from R9 to R10.  Mr. Winfield believes his home is 



just old, not historic.  Chairman Wall explained the ordinance, that houses must a certain 
amount of space between them.  With the installation of such a trellis, you’d be taking up all that 
space, and trellis would not be within the historic setting of historic Magnolia Avenue.  Mr. 
Winfield said his Sears-kit garage was built in 1940.  Back then no homes had driveways or 
garages.  Two homes in the district do have trellises.  Dave is concerned trellis crowds space.  
Rick wants it installed for esthetic and privacy reasons.  Rick mentioned his neighbor, Mr. 
Matsuo, who put in a curvy driveway when renovating his garage.  Roots of four 100-year old 
trees were cut; two trees fell on Janice Jacob’s property.  Rick’s patio is in alignment with his 
driveway that is reason for wanting of roses on trellis:  privacy when on the patio. 
 
Rick will write a letter and will appeal decision as there are two other homes on Magnolia 
Avenue that already have trellises.   
 
Rita Heller responded to Mr. Winfield’s characterization of his home, as “just old, not historic”.  
His home, #74, according to the designation report of Magnolia Avenue, is characterized as 
“historic”. 
 
(At this time in the meeting, Public Portion closed and Mr. Winfield left.) 
 
Chairman Wall said he approved C/A with conditions: 

1. Trellis was not approved because material was unspecified and at an incompatible 
location. 

2. Two Rubbermaid sheds were to be put out of sight of street and moved to back yard 
 
Paul suggested that he and Dave go to site and ask what material trellis will be.  Rita felt this 
home was a contributing home to the historic district.  Rita asked Dave to please clarify R9 and 
R10. 
 
Huyler Park  
 
Paul, speaking for the excused Don Merino, said Don had submitted an ad for Bandstand 
Restoration Ad Journal.  It will be a two-page spread $30 per member, 7 members consented to 
cost, and total cost will be $300.  One page supports project and will list members, including 
Martha Kerge, Council Liaison.  One page will be story of HPC.  The contract has been awarded 
to formally begin restoration; it should be done by Memorial Day.  Alice Rigney will be 
Marshallese of Memorial Day Parade.  Don spearheaded HPC’s participation in ad journal and 
has asked Paul to get copy to Alice ASAP.  Dave will do some editing on the ad. 
 
Miscellaneous  
 
Motion to pay for Chairman Dave Wall’s admission to that conference at Princeton Seminar, 
Preservation New Jersey’s Annual CAMP seminar, on April 29, 2011 made by Rita Heller; 
seconded by Paul Stefanowicz.  So moved. 
 
Cell Pole at 44 Franklin Street  
 
Dave sent a letter to the State of New Jersey, Attn:  Daniel Saunders, dated February 16, 2011 
regarding the 120 foot pole.  It was on Agenda of Tenafly Board of Adjustment, Item 3B, but 
then adjourned without being heard. 
 
Davis-Johnson Park Gates  



 
Mario will be forwarding estimates of gate cost in both teak and mahogany to Borough 
Administrator.  It is believed that teak will represent the best long-term investment. 
 
11 Knoll Road  
 
Dave contacted the owner and asked to visit with her, so he could discuss designation of her 
home as a landmark.  Owner said come after spring, she is a bit defensive regarding letting 
someone into her home.  Dave will deliver report and postpone designation indefinitely.  Tenafly 
Tax Assessor says home is in fair condition. There is possibility of landmark designation.  Home 
will be enhanced if trees can be removed near foundation and some removed from front yard to 
make home more visible.  Rita said didn’t HPC leave this pending a few months ago.  Paul said 
owner will not let people in, T.R. Brown was initially denied access.  Rita said just let it stand 
until owner is ready, HPC shouldn’t waste any more time.  Members agreed with Rita’s 
assessment that HPC take no further action on 11 Knoll Road at this time.  
 
170 Thatcher Road Cottage  
 
Motion to authorize Chairperson Dave Wall to seek d esignation of cottage at 170 
Thatcher Road as a landmark before the Planning Boa rd and Mayor and Council; 
seconded by Rita Heller.  So moved. 
 
Dave received a note from the owner, Ms. Carol Klein, which said:  “Dear Mr. Wall:  I wanted 
you to know how delighted I am to be in possession of all the info and data regarding my 
very special home!  Thanks to your perseverance I k now we accomplished what was 
necessary, which I had been contemplating for so ma ny years.  You made it simple for 
me and I wanted to thank you.  I feel like I have b een on a journey and finally can see ‘the 
light at the end of the tunnel.’  The mystery is so lved.  Your dedication ‘to this cause’ is 
most admirable!  Thank you again, Carol Klein.”  
 
The home is now owned by entity, comprised of three children of Ms. Klein. 
 
(At this point in the proceeding, Karen Neus arrived – 9:05 PM) 
 
Motion was renewed, after Karen’s arrival and Karen was shown Ms. Klein’s note and the 
matter was discussed again.  Karen said home was a great candidate for designation.  It would 
be a real loss if something happened to that home.  Renewed:  Motion to authorize 
Chairperson Dave Wall to seek designation of cottag e at 170 Thatcher Road as a 
landmark before the Planning Board and Mayor and Co uncil; seconded by Rita Heller.  
So moved. 
 
Approval of Certificate of Appropriateness – New Fo rm 
 
Dave said he didn’t like the fact that an aerial photograph of home to be considered was 
required.  T.R. Brown proposed that replace owner’s photos, sometimes photo not clear or 
complete. 
 
Form will be a single, two-page form.  A few minor revisions were discussed.  Dave said he 
liked the statement:  “by signing it allows Borough visits to property.”   
 
Proof of Ownership = copy of tax bill.  Paul said proof of ownership was just added, but he 



doesn’t think it’s needed. 
 
Guidelines  
 
Karen read through, marked up her copy as it was too much to email.  Karen told T.R. Brown to 
come by and pick it up.  Karen did 2/3 of the document.  She wrote a note to T.R. Brown on 
Page 35, that it was a lot to expect from owner.  There were many items on Page 35 that 
received notes from Karen.  Paul said when everyone gets their comments to T.R. Brown and 
she edits them again, then HPC will review it once more. 
 
Karen said strike areas on Page 6/Step 6 re:  writing report to Planning Board; Step 8 – Building 
Office will inspect.  Dave said, “Building officer  will inspect.”  Cross off the rest.  Non-
compliance of Certificate of Appropriateness not  Certificate of Occupancy.  Karen said Kevin 
Tremble walked the property of Elizabeth Cady Stanton home; did they do what is on Certificate 
of Appropriateness.  Karen said have someone from HPC walk and inspect property during 
construction to make sure they’re doing what’s on C/A. 
 
Karen said:  after discussion, check this part again later. 
 
Karen – masonry unit – Page 45 – C/A required.  In general, how does HPC judge C/A on 
masonry.  HPC would have to hire expert to review work.  Paul said take it on a case by case 
basis.  Dave said as part of application, he can seek Kevin’s input.  On the Theodore Roosevelt 
Monument, sandblasting took off some details.  Rita and Karen said they were dazzled by T.R. 
Brown’s introduction and mission statement.  Very positive.  Karen said how do we get 
document into hands of public after work is final. 
 
Paul and Dave said put it on the web and in the library and publicize it in the Mayor’s newsletter. 
 
Further Discussion – re:  74 Magnolia Avenue/Mr. Wi nfield  
 
Karen said can Mr. Winfield reapply.  Dave said he does not care to contact Mr. Winfield until 
something is received from him.  Karen said HPC doesn’t want it to go to Mayor & Council.  
Dave said he doesn’t want to give impression to homeowners HPC will cave-in and he’d tell 
Mayor & Council that.  The HPC’s duty is to tell Tenafly what is historic.  If Mayor & Council 
decide to change things, it is on them. 
 
Budget – Rita Heller  
 
The HPC budget for 2011-2012 has been approved.  The amount is $9,895, which was the 
amount requested. 
 
T.R. Brown has been paid $2,500; now $2,000 is budgeted.  There is a new line item 
EQUIPMENT – that will be for a blue Bergen County marker, but it will require a lot of work, the 
site will have to be selected, etc.  Question raised if money should be moved for T.R. Brown. 
 
Miscellaneous  
 
Karen said a homeowner at 35 Knoll Road has indicated her insurance company requires a 
railing for a stone staircase.  What should she tell the homeowner?  Dave said have the woman 
take photographs and contact Kevin Tremble, Mario Turchi and Don Merino and to check the 
Closter guidelines. 



 
Karen has delivered historic reports to 35 Knoll Road and 27 North Brae. 
 
Rita said a woman from Teaneck Historic Preservation Commission emailed her and asked who 
did the historic signs for Tenafly.  Rita forwarded the email to Mario. 
 
Adjournment  
 
Motion to adjourn made by Dave Wall; seconded by Karen Neus.  So moved.   
 
Meeting adjourned at 10:15 P.M. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       Deborah L. Alvarez, Secretary 


